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Ms Jane Henning
Lyndens Accountants LLP
53 West Street
Sittingbourne
Kent
ME10 1AN
14 November 2012 

Dear Jane,


Andrew Ray Pension Scheme - Andrew Ray
As you may be aware our mutual client is looking to secure a pension scheme loan of £90,000.00 in favour of Athelstan Associates Limited. This loan will be secured via a first charge registered against the company and will be in the form of a floating charge.

Can you please confirm that there are no current charges registered against the company and that in your professional opinion the company has enough security to support this loan?

Please also confirm that the company has current net assets to the value of £90,000.00.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, which is much appreciated.

Kind regards

Yours sincerely

Brad Davis
For Pension Practitioner .Com
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